
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FRITH, Marianne 
Friday, 7 June 2013 8:10 AM 
CHUNG, Phoenix 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Asset register [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
4124_001.pdf 

Hi Phoenix, 

Please see attached slight amendments to the document. The document has the Head Office Faci lity Manager as 
the main contact for 10 and Carabella, but he phone number as my phone number. So I have changed this to me 
being the contact. If Bernhard would prefer to is the contact for all sites, feel free to change back but please make 
sure the contact number is Bernhard' s, not mine. 

Many Thanks, 

Marianne Frith I Administrator I H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies 
Facilities Management Department I RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061 
p: +61 2 9409 1500 I f: +61 2 9409 1599 I w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au 

From: CHUNG, Phoenix 
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 2:06 PM 
To: DEAN, Lynette; FRITH, Marianne 
Cc: GREGG, Bernhard 
Subject: FW: Asset register [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Lynette and Marianne, 

I know Bernhard has written a due date of the 14 June for the review of the attached document. However, if you do 
get the chance to review and provide comments prior to June 14, please send me your comments so I can get NBRS 
to update and fina lise the report. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

Phoenix Chung I Facilit ies Officer I Facilities Department 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 

From: GREGG, Bernhard 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 11:32 AM 
To: STANTON, David; FRITH, Marianne; MCWHA, Craig; DEAN, Lynette 
Cc: GUTIERREZ, Linh; CHUNG, Phoenix 
Subject: Asset register [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hello, 

This is V2 of the draft RBA herit age register. It is a requirement t hat RBA submit a heritage register t o the M inister. 
The register covers all of our properties. If you have any comments please provide them by 14 June otherwise I w ill 
assume that all is OK as far as you are concerned. 

Regards 
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Bernhard Gregg | Manager Facilities (Syd) | Facilities Management   
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

 w: www.rba.gov.au 

 
 



From: 
Sent: 
To : 

GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Friday, 7 June 2013 9:02 AM 
FRITH, Marianne 

Subject: RE: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Marianne, bathroom only. 

Regards, 

Linh Gutierrez I Senior Manager I Property Services 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 

From: FRITH, Marianne 
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2013 7:45 AM 
To: NOLAN, Matt; GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Subject: RE: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Matt, 

Compla ints in genera l or just bathroom related complaints? 

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

From: NOLAN, Matt 
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 10:31 AM 
To: GUTIERREZ, Linh; FRITH, Marianne 
Subject: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Marianne and Linh, 

Frank has requested a note on any complaints that we have received from either tenant at Carabella Street. Could 
you please investigate and respond at your earliest convenience. 

Kind regards, 

Matt Nolan I Chief Manager I Facilities Management Department 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 
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From: 
Sent : 
To : 
Cc : 

FRITH, Marianne 
Friday, 7 June 2013 9:12 AM 
NOLAN, Matt 
GUTIERREZ, Linh 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
RE: Cleaning Service Tuesday 16 August [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Than ks Matt, 

As a start ing point please see attached a email tra il regarding a toilet which was replaced in the ground floor unit 
(unit 2) fo r in 2011. 

Please also refer to: 

1.  condition report October 2012 - 012/322037 and . Both reports 
documented t hat most bathroom fittings are worn/ corroded, one toilet has a problematic cistern, another 
bathroom needs to be regrouted/ retiled. 

Please note t hat   was present at both condit ion reports, as  does not a llow access to the 
premises unless  is t here.  accompanied me for the duration of both inspections, and ensured I noted 
down the problematic cistern and grouting issues. 

The only other main complaint from t he tenants was in 2011 regarding the disruption caused during refurbishment 
works including internal and external painting and kitchen and carpet replacement. The Bank issued the tenants 
with a one-month rent free abatement for the dist urbance, despite the tenants agreeing to remain in the premises 
during the works. I will locate t he relevant paper fo r you. 

Many Than ks, 

Marianne Frith I Administrator I H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies 
Facilities Management Department I RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061 
p: +61 2 9409 1500 I f: +61 2 9409 1599 I w: www.hccoombscent re.gov.au 

From: NOLAN, Matt 
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2013 8:51 AM 
To: FRITH, Marianne 
Subject: RE: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Marianne, 

Primarily around the bathroom, but it wou ld be good to get a wider view. 

Cheers, 

Matt 

From: FRITH, Marianne 
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2013 7:45 AM 
To: NOLAN, Matt; GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Subject: RE: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC= UNCLASSIFI ED] 
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Hi Matt, 
 
Complaints in general or just bathroom related complaints? 
 
Many Thanks, 
 
Marianne Frith | Administrator | H.C. Coombs Centre for Financial Studies   
Facilities Management Department | RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 122A Kirribilli Avenue, Kirribilli NSW 2061 
p: +61 2 9409 1500 | f: +61 2 9409 1599 | w: www.hccoombscentre.gov.au   
 

From: NOLAN, Matt  
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 10:31 AM 
To: GUTIERREZ, Linh; FRITH, Marianne 
Subject: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi Marianne and Linh,  
 
Frank has requested a note on any complaints that we have received from either tenant at Carabella Street. Could 
you please investigate and respond at your earliest convenience.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Matt Nolan | Chief Manager | Facilities Management Department  
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

| w: www.rba.gov.au 



From: 
Sent : 
To : 

GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Friday, 7 June 2013 9:59 AM 
FRITH, Marianne 

Subject: RE: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Marianne, see attached: 

Regards, 

Linh Gutierrez I Senior Manager I Property Services 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 

From: FRITH, Marianne 
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2013 9:14 AM 
To: GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Subject: RE: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED] 

Linh, 

I can' t find the approved paper regard ing the rent free abatement for the Carabella tenants in 2011. This is the 
word version - and a number of attachments for the paper can be found in the same container, but no 
signed paper. Do you have any idea where this may be so as I can send to Matt for some context? 

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
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2013 9:12 AM 
To: NOLAN, Matt 
Cc: GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Subject: RE: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thanks Matt, 

As a start ing point please see attached a email trail regarding a toi let which was replaced in the ground floor unit 
(unit 2) for in 2011. 

Please also refer to: 

1.  condition report October 2012 - 012/322037 and . Both reports 
documented t hat most bathroom fittings are worn/ corroded, one toilet has a problematic cistern, another 
bathroom needs to be regrouted/ reti led. 
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Please note that   was present at both condition reports, as   does not allow access to the 
premises unless   is there.    accompanied me for the duration of both inspections, and ensured I noted 
down the problematic cistern and grouting issues. 

The only other main complaint from the tenants was in 2011 regarding the disruption caused during refurbishment 
works including internal and external painting and kitchen and carpet replacement.  The Bank issued the tenants 
with a one‐month rent free abatement for the disturbance, despite the tenants agreeing to remain in the premises 
during the works.  I will locate the relevant paper for you.   
 
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
 
Hi Marianne, 
 
Primarily around the bathroom, but it would be good to get a wider view.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2013 10:03 AM
To: NOLAN, Matt
Cc: GUTIERREZ, Linh
Subject: RE: Complaints about the Bathrooms at Carabella Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Matt, 
 
Please refer to  and   for letters sent to each tenant regarding the rent free period in 
October 2011. 
 
If you need anymore information please let me know. 
 
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
 
Thanks Matt, 
 
As a starting point please see attached a email trail regarding a toilet which was replaced in the ground floor unit 
(unit 2) for   in 2011. 
 
Please also refer to: 
 

1.  condition report October 2012 ‐ D12/322037 and  .  Both reports 
documented that most bathroom fittings are worn/corroded, one toilet has a problematic cistern, another 
bathroom needs to be regrouted/retiled. 
 
Please note that     was present at both condition reports, as   does not allow access to the 
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
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Matt and Linh, 

FRITH, Marianne 
Friday, 7 June 2013 10:47 AM 
NOLAN, Matt; GUTIERREZ, Linh 
CHUNG, Phoenix; NOLAN, Matt 

 Complaints/Issues [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Re:  17 April [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]; Re: Fence Repairs 
Monday 6/Tuesday 7 May [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

I have asked Phoenix to compile the spread sheet of complaints from   over the 12 months. However 
after review, I can on ly find two few issues, w hich I would not really call complaints. 

They are in relation to: 

1. Neighbours removing tree on other side of fence (nothing to do w ith us) - March 2013 - see attached email 

2. Neighbours not allowing access for fence repairs from their side - May 2013 - see attached email 

All other emails from  over the past year have been for maintenance requests - not complaints. 

Please let me know if you st ill require a spread sheet with these two items. I wil l start w rit ing the paper today and 

will note the lack of complaints in the past 12 months. 

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

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, 7 June 20131 1:17 AM 
NOLAN, Matt 

Subject: Re: Unit 1 I 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Coming through. Just had to get across the internal arrangements with the RBA 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 07 / 06/ 2013, at 10 :33 AM, "NOLAN, Matt " wrote : 

Hi 

Sorry to hound, but I will anyway. How are we looking at the price estimate I scope? 

Cheers, 

Matt 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 11:41 AM 
To: GUTIERREZ, Linh; NOLAN, Matt 
Cc: FRITH, Marianne 
Subject: RE: Unit 1 / 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thanks Linh 

!-'armer 

From: GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 11:26 
To: NOLAN, Matt; 
Cc: FRITH, Marianne 
Subject: RE: Unit 1 / 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

I have also attached a file note regarding my most recent discussion with   on 2 May 
2013 for your reference. 

Regards, 

1 
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Linh Gutierrez | Senior Manager | Property Services   
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

| w: www.rba.gov.au 

  
  
From: NOLAN, Matt  
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 10:59 AM 
To:
Cc: GUTIERREZ, Linh; FRITH, Marianne 
Subject: Unit 1 / 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
  
Hi  , 
  
Thanks very much for your time on the phone earlier.  
  
As per discussion, could you please provide reverse brief with quotation in accordance with the 
Legal Services Multi‐Use List Deed between   and the Commonwealth of Australia (LSMUL 
Deed). The RBA request your assistance in drafting an appropriate response to the letter received 

from     the lessee’s of the above referenced property.   
  
The RBA intent to determine the lease at the end of the term. The letter from the   is 
somewhat emotive and contemplates actions beyond the nature of the contractual relationship. We 
are looking for a polite, un‐emotive response that clearly articulates our rights as landlord to 
terminate the lease. We are happy to extend the formal notice period in an endeavour to 
demonstrate reasonableness.  
  
I have also attached a file note from 2012  detailing communication with     prior to 
entering into the current lease, which contemplates the Bank’s intent to require vacant possession 
at the end of the term. 
  
Noting this letter has been sent directly to the Governor of the RBA we are requesting a timely 
response. If you require any further information please contact me on
  
Kind regards, 
  
  
Matt Nolan | Chief Manager | Facilities Management Department  
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

| w: www.rba.gov.au 

  
 

This e-mail message (along with any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee and could contain information that is 
confidential or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any dissemination, copying or use of any of the 
information is proh bited.  Please notify us immediately by return e-mail if you are not the intended recipient and delete all copies of the 
original message and attachments. 

This footnote also confirms that this message has been checked for computer viruses. 

 





From: FRITH, Marianne 
Sent : 
To : 

Friday, 7 June 2013 12:14 PM 
NOLAN, Matt; GUTIERREZ, Linh 

Subject: RE:  Complaints/Issues [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Matt and Linh, 

I have started drafting the paper (013/217865), however w ill need some add it ional information to compete it. 

The  have made the following requests: 

1. A meeting with the Bank to discuss the possible lease termination; 
2. A statement from the Bank expla ining reasons for the termination; 
3. If bathroom w orks are undertaken, to be given an opportunity to move out temporarily at their own 

expense, and then move back in after w orks are completed; and 
4. If the Bank decides to sell the property, to be given an opportunity to participate in the sale. 

So far all I have in terms of a response is that we are seeking the services of  Australia to draft a response 

for us. Are we recommending other courses of action in response to their requests, namely items 1, 3 and 4 above? 

For your reference the attachments referred to in the paper are below . 

Attachment 1 - 013/152106 
Attachment 2 - 012/215253 
Attachment 3 - 013/217985 
Attachment 4 - 012/235708 
Attachment 5 - 013/216248 

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
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2013 10:47 AM 
To: NOLAN, Matt; GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Cc: CHUNG, Phoenix; NOLAN, Matt 
Subject:  Complaints/Issues [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED] 

Matt and Linh, 

I have asked Phoenix to compile the spread sheet of complaints from   over the 12 months. However 

after review, I can on ly find two few issues, which I would not really call complaints. 

They are in relation to: 

1. Neighbours removing t ree on other side of fence (nothing to do w ith us) - March 2013 - see attached email 
2. Neighbours not allowing access for fence repairs from their side - May 2013 - see attached email 

All other emails from  over the past year have been for maintenance requests - not complaints. 

Please let me know if you still require a spread sheet with these two items. I wi ll start w rit ing the paper today and 

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
 











FILE NOTE 
 

 LEASE RENEWAL DISCUSSIONS 
 
On Tuesday 31 July the Coombs Administrator spoke with  over the 
phone regarding the approaching expiry of her lease on 31 August 2012.   

 requested the Bank to consider resigning the lease for a further 24 month 
period, if not longer. 
 
The Administrator informed   that the Bank was considering major 
refurbishment works to the property in late 2013, and due to the disruption caused by 
refurbishment works in 2011, it is proposed to complete the works while the tenancy 
is vacant.   was advised that for this reason the Bank may only consider 
offering a 12 month lease, but that her request would be considered. 
 
On 17 August the Administrator called   to confirm that the Bank are in a 
position to offer a further 12 months lease due to the possibility of undertaking the 
aforementioned works in 2013. 
 
On 22 August 2012 a letter of offer was sent to   to sign a 12 
month lease from 1 September 2012 to 31 August 2013 D12/215248. 
 
 
 
 
Marianne Frith 
Administrator 
Coombs Centre 
 
 



From: 
Sent : 
To : 
Subject: 

Thanks Linh, 

I w ill keep this on file. 

FRITH, Marianne 
Thursday, 2 May 2013 4:03 PM 
GUTIERREZ, Linh 
RE:  - 10 Carabella Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

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
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2013 3:54 PM 
To: FRITH, Marianne 
Subject:  - 10 Carabella Street [SEC= UNCLASSI FIED] 

Marianne, 

Following   request to speak to me about the lease of Level 1, 10 Carabella Street, I contacted  
at 11 am today. 

 indicated that last year, you had flagged the Bank's proposed plan to refurbish all of the bathrooms at 10 
Carabella Street (both upstairs and downstairs) and it was the Bank's intention to have vacant possession of the 
premises to complete the works.  asked for an update on the matter and whether the Bank was willing to renew 
her lease. 

I advised  that we have submitted a budget funding request to refurbish all of the bathrooms at 10 Carabella Street 
and it is our intention to complete the works with both apartments vacant due to the difficulties encountered with the 
previous refurbishment works. I indicated that while I could simply tell  that it is subject to approval and we will not 
find out until the start of the new financial year (July), my gut feeling is that it is likely to be approved and knowing the 
amount of time involved in securing new accommodation, I recommended that  contacts local real estate agents as 
soon as possible since the lease expires on 31August2013 and  has four months to find a new property. 

 asked if it was possible to be placed on monthly holdover while the refurbishment takes place -  is happy to 
move out for a few months - and to move back in once the refurbishment is complete. I advised  that we cannot 
guarantee how long the refurbishment will take - while both apartments are vacant, the Bank may take the 
opportunity (which it has not had a chance to do in over ten years) to conduct extensive assessments of the roof, 
structure, wiring, etc. which may identify other works that need to be completed. In the process, the Bank may also 
review the future ownership of 10 Carabella Street and whether it is continues to support the Bank's core function. As 
a result, we are not willing to commit to a new lease now or post-refurbishment. I emphasised that if approval is 
granted to proceed with the refurbishment, we will serve notice to terminate  lease at expiry on 31 August 2013. 

 stated the view that we are only refurbishing bathrooms and she is happy to put up with it, or move out for a few 
months while the work is undertaken. I advised  that given the difficulties encountered with the refurbishment in 
2011, we do not believe it is feasible to complete the works while the apartments are tenanted - particularly as the 
apartments will not be habitable if there are no bathroom facilities.  acknowledged  understanding of the Bank's 
position and asked that I pass on  request for the Bank to consider renewing  lease when the works are 
complete. 

I repeated my recommendation that  should contact local real estate agents as soon as possible to secure new 
accommodation as the process will take significant time.  thanked me for calling  and asked us to let  know 
if the refurbishment is approved to proceed. 

Regards, 

1 
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Linh Gutierrez | Senior Manager | Property Services   
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

| w: www.rba.gov.au 

 



RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA 

To Senior Manager, Property Services Date 

From Administrator, 

H.C. Coombs Centre 

RESIDENTIAL TENANCY AGREEMENT 

FIRST FLOOR, 10 CARABELLA STREET, KIRRIBILLI 

FY.PS 2012/62 

27 August 2012 

Attached (in duplicate) is the Residential Tenancy Agreement for the First Floor, 10 
Carabella Street, Kirribilli. 

For your records, details of the Agreement are: 

Parties: Reserve Bank of Australia and   

For: First Floor, 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli 

The Agreement is correct for execution under Power of Attorney. 

Marianne Frith 
Administrator 
H.C. Coombs Centre 

. 
~ I 

A<:rCcs) 

~d.»v ~ ~ 
7µ/vf : D l2'/J GS 3,5. 



            

 
 

 

    

  

   
         

     

    

  

  

          

  

 

 

    

 

 

 

                

     

 

 
       

    

     

 

        
 

           

                      



The method by which the rent must be paid: 

(a) to ... __ ----··---·. 

by cash or cheque, or 

at 

(b) into the following account, or any other account nominated by the landlord: 

BSBnumber: accountnumber: 

account name: 

payment reference:

(c) as follows: 

, or 

Note: The landlord or landlord's agent must permit the tenant to pay the rent by at least one means for which the 

tenant does not incur a cost (other than bank or other account fees usually payable for the tenant's transactions) 

(see clause 4.1) and that is reasonably available to the tenant. 

RENTAL BOND [Cross out if there is not going to be a bond]: 

A rental bond of S 4 r-so o (E .klSrt#~ must be paid by the tenant on signing this agreement. The amount 

of the rental bond must not be more than 4 weeks rent. 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

Maximum number of occupants 

No more than _ 4 -- _ persons may ordinarily live in the premises at any one time. 

Urgent repairs 

Nominated tradespeople for urgent repairs 

Electrical repairs: ._ !'1<>.r i ~n r\-€ ~ iJL. · 
Plumbing repairs: 11 ' , 
Other repairs: - ' ' If 

Water usage 
Will the tenant be required to pay separately for water usage? 
If yes, see clauses 11 and 12. 

Telephonej. 

Telephone: 

Telephone· . 

~Yes 

Strata by-laws 
Are there any strata or community scheme by-laws applicable to the residential premises ?.12r] Yes 
If yes, see clause 35. 

Condition report 
A condition report relating to the condition of the premises must be completed by or on behalf of the landlord 
before or when this agreement is signed. 

Tenancy laws 
The Residential Tenancies Act 201 O and the Residential Tenancies Regulation 201 O apply to this agreement. Both 
the landlord and the tenant must comply with these laws. 

For infonnatioo about your rights and responsibilities under this agreement. contact Fair Trading at www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au or call 13 32 20. 2 
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Signed by the landlord/agent 

Name of landlord/agent 

I /'(tCffM.D Af ~ 
Signature of landlord/agent 

on the j 1rlf day of SI'~ 20..{l­

in the presence of (witness) 

Name of witness 

I YV\EL-' ~OA h<_AN (A_S 

Signature of witness 

Signed by the tenant (2) 

Name of tenant 

on the ~ 

in the presence of (witness) 

Name of witness 

Signature of witness 

Signed by the tenant (1) 

Name of tenant 

I 
Signature of tenant 

on the "12_ vsl 2011,...., 

in the presence of (witness) 

Name of witness 

Signature of witness 

Signed by the tenant (3) and any other tenants 

Name of tenantls 

Signature of tenantls 

on the j day of 

in the presence of (witness) 

Name of witness 

Signature of witness 

20 __ 

The tenant acknowledges that, at or before the time of signing this residential tenancy agreement, the tenant was 
given a copy of the New tenant checklist published by NSW Fair Trading. 

Signature of tenant/s 
7 

For information about your rights and obligations as a landlord !tenant, contact: 

(a) NSW FairTrading on 13 32 20 or www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au, or 
(b) Law Access NSW on 1300 888 529 or www.lawaccess.nsw.gov.au, or 

(c) your local Tenants Advice and Advocacy Service at www.tenants.org.au 

For information about your rights and responsibilities under this agreement, contact Fair Trading at www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au or call 13 32 20. 11 



From: FRITH, Marianne 
Sent : 
To : 

Tuesday, 11June2013 12:20 PM 
GUTIERREZ, Linh 

Subject: RE:  Complaints/Issues [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Linh, 

I have looked into the commend re accommodation at coombs. In our paper recommending the rent-free period in 
2011 follow ing disturbances during the refurb we stated 

"To minimise the discomfort to tenants during the internal painting works, the Bank provided 
accommodation to both tenants at the Coombs Centre for ten days, free of charge .... The  occupied one 
room, totalling $1,850 in accommodation charges over the ten days" (Page 3 011/147665) 

I found a couple of emails from  during th is period stating that the accommodation may be useful for 
them. However, honestly I cannot remember if they used the room or not. For consistency it may be better not to 
mention that they turned down the accommodation. 

Everything else looks good. I highlighted a few references to attachments suggesting we keep the references in 
numerical order. I am happy to reconfigure the references to attachments/scan attachments in sequence when 
required. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2013 11:40 AM 
To: FRITH, Marianne; NOLAN, Matt 
Subject: RE:  Complaints/ Issues [SEC=UNCLASSIFI ED] 

Matt and Marianne, 

I have re-drafted the note - appreciate your comments: 013/217865 

Regards, 

Linh Gutierrez I Senior Manager I Property Services 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 

From: FRITH, Marianne 
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2013 12:14 PM 
To: NOLAN, Matt; GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Subject: RE:  Complaints/ Issues [SEC=UNCLASSIFI ED] 

Matt and Linh, 

I have started drafting the paper (013/217865), however will need some add itional information to compete it. 

1 
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The   have made the following requests: 
 

1. A meeting with the Bank to discuss the possible lease termination; 
2. A statement from the Bank explaining reasons for the termination; 
3. If bathroom works are undertaken, to be given an opportunity to move out temporarily at their own 

expense, and then move back in after works are completed; and 
4. If the Bank decides to sell the property, to be given an opportunity to participate in the sale. 

 
So far all I have in terms of a response is that we are seeking the services of   Australia to draft a response 
for us.  Are we recommending other courses of action in response to their requests, namely items 1, 3 and 4 above?
 
For your reference the attachments referred to in the paper are below. 
 
Attachment 1 ‐ D13/152106 
Attachment 2 – D12/215253 
Attachment 3 ‐ D13/217985 
Attachment 4 ‐ D12/235708 
Attachment 5 ‐ D13/216248  
 
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
Subject:  Complaints/Issues [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Matt and Linh, 
 
I have asked Phoenix to compile the spread sheet of complaints from     over the 12 months.  However 
after review, I can only find two few issues, which I would not really call complaints. 
 
They are in relation to: 
 

1. Neighbours removing tree on other side of fence (nothing to do with us) ‐ March 2013  – see attached email 
2. Neighbours not allowing access for fence repairs from their side – May 2013 – see attached email 

 
All other emails from   over the past year have been for maintenance requests – not complaints. 
 
Please let me know if you still require a spread sheet with these two items.  I will start writing the paper today and 
will note the lack of complaints in the past 12 months. 
 
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

Tuesday, 11 June 2013 7:08 PM 
NOLAN, Matt; GUTIERREZ, Linh 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Unit 1 I 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
1203556864_ 1_AUMatters(On RBA Letterhead).DOC 

Hi Matt 

Further to our discussion, please see attached first draft of the letter. As discussed, I have tried to keep it short and to 
the point, and illustrate the Bank's legal position under the Residential Tenancies Act. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments -

Kind regards 

From: NOLAN, Matt 
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2013 5:46 PM 
To: ; GUTIERREZ, Linh 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Unit 1 / 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC= UNCLASSIFI ED] 

Hi  

Thanks very much for your time on the phone. 

Please find attached Order to proceed with the w orks as requested. 

If you need any further detail please contact me on or Linh Gutierrez on 

Kind regards, 

Matt Nolan I Chief Manager I Facilities Management Department 
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA I 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

I w: www.rba.gov.au 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2013 3:14 PM 
To: NOLAN, Matt; GUTIERREZ, Linh 
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Cc:  
Subject: RE: Unit 1 / 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Dear Matt and Linh 
 
I work with .  Thank you for these instructions, and for providing the relevant background information.  We 
estimate that our fees will be approximately  (excluding GST) for the following scope of work: 
 
1.  review background documentation (lease, correspondence and file notes provided); and 
2.  prepare and settle a response to the tenant on the basis which you have outlined. 
 
This estimate has regard to the discounted hourly rates agreed between  and RBA, on the basis that I will 
mainly do the legal work, under supervision from  as follows (figures exclude GST): 
 
Partner & 
Consultant  

Senior Associate  

   
Should work in addition to the scope set out above be required, then we will seek your approval to prior to proceeding.
 
Please confirm that you are happy for us to proceed with the initial scope above, and we will open a file and issue you 
with a formal engagement letter.   
 
If we have your approval today, then we will be in a position to provide you with a draft response to the tenant by 
close of business on Tuesday.  
 
Kind regards 

 
From: NOLAN, Matt
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2013 10:59 
To:  
Cc: GUTIERREZ, Linh; FRITH, Marianne 
Subject: Unit 1 / 10 Carabella Street, Kirribilli [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi  , 
 
Thanks very much for your time on the phone earlier.  
 
As per discussion, could you please provide reverse brief with quotation in accordance with the Legal Services Multi‐
Use List Deed between   and the Commonwealth of Australia (LSMUL Deed). The RBA request your 
assistance in drafting an appropriate response to the letter received from     the lessee’s of the 

above referenced property.   
 
The RBA intent to determine the lease at the end of the term. The letter from the   is somewhat emotive 
and contemplates actions beyond the nature of the contractual relationship. We are looking for a polite, un‐emotive 



3 

response that clearly articulates our rights as landlord to terminate the lease. We are happy to extend the formal 
notice period in an endeavour to demonstrate reasonableness.  
 
I have also attached a file note from 2012  detailing communication with     prior to entering into the 
current lease, which contemplates the Bank’s intent to require vacant possession at the end of the term. 
 
Noting this letter has been sent directly to the Governor of the RBA we are requesting a timely response. If you 
require any further information please contact me on   
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Matt Nolan | Chief Manager | Facilities Management Department  
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000 

| w: www.rba.gov.au 

 
This e-mail message (along with any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee and could contain information that is confidential or 
privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any dissemination, copying or use of any of the information is prohibited.  Please notify 
us immediately by return e-mail if you are not the intended recipient and delete all copies of the original message and attachments. 

This footnote also confirms that this message has been checked for computer viruses. 
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